
MEMORANDUM 

February 11, 2015 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Commission 

VIA: Kenneth Fields, City Manager 

FROM: Clara VanBlargan, MMC 

RE: Ethics Training 

SYNOPSIS: Ethics and Sunshine Law Training for Elected Officials 

This memo was prepared to serve as a reminder that beginning January 1, 2015, elected municipal 
officers must obtain four hours of ethics and sunshine law training on an annual basis. For all elected 
officials subject to the training requirement, if the elected official assumes office or a new term of office on 
or before March 31, the official must fulfill the training requirement before the following December 31. 
Those assuming office after March 31 are not required to complete the training for the calendar year in 
which the term of office began.  
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